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Christopher Cooney

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 2:23 PM
To: Elisabeth Draper
Subject: RE: FPSC Internal Electronic Filing Submission: ID=5625

Thank you for the confirmation.  We have updated DN 05327-15 to reflect that it is a document filed 
in the docket file rather than in correspondence.  It may take 10-20 minutes to update on the website 
though.   
 
Let us know if you have any other questions or concerns. 
 
Dorothy 
 
 
From: Elisabeth Draper  
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 2:02 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: FPSC Internal Electronic Filing Submission: ID=5625 
 
Yes, it should be in the docket file. 
 
Thanks 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 1:59 PM 
To: Elisabeth Draper 
Subject: RE: FPSC Internal Electronic Filing Submission: ID=5625 
 
Thank you for following-up on this filing.  It appears that when you filed this, you designated it as 
Correspondence-Parties and Interested Persons (see Document Type below, highlighted and bold for 
convenience).  So, it was placed in parties correspondence (see DN 05327-15).  I imagine that since it’s 
a data request letter, that you intended to file it in the docket file rather than correspondence.  If you 
would like this document moved from correspondence to the docket file, please advise and we will 
take care of it right away. 
 
Dorothy  
 
From: Elisabeth Draper  
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 1:48 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: FPSC Internal Electronic Filing Submission: ID=5625 
 
I filed this yesterday afternoon with the Clerk’s office, but it has not shown up in the Docket File yet.  I 
am just making sure my letter got to the Clerk’s office. 
 
Thanks 
 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 27, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 05368-15
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Elisabeth 
 
From: noReply@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:noReply@psc.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 4:27 PM 
To: Elisabeth Draper; E Filings Notification 
Subject: FPSC Internal Electronic Filing Submission: ID=5625 
 
Please do not reply to this email. Your document has been received. You may print this page for your records. 
 
Docket: 150177 
File name: I:\00MASTER FOLDER\TEMPORARY STAFF WORKFILES\Supervisors\Elisabeth\Staff Second 
Data Request 150177 Mosaic.pdf 
Description: Copy of letter dated August 26, 2015 to Duke and Tampa Electric 
Additional Dockets? No 
Received Date: 8/26/2015 4:26:57 PM 
Document Type: Correspondence-Parties & Interested Persons 
Tracking number: 5625 
 
NOTE: A party who files by electronic transmission is responsible for any delay, disruption, or interruption of 
the electronic signals and accepts the risk that the document may not be properly filed with the Clerk as a result. 
Documents received after 5:00 p.m.(ET) will be time-stamped for the next business day.  




